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Shannon Mista

From: Clerks <Clerks@tillsonburg.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 8:41 AM
To: premier@ontario.ca; rob.flack@pc.ola.org; Ernie.Hardemanco@pc.ola.org; 

resolutions@amo.on.ca; roma@roma.on.ca
Subject: Tillsonburg Town Council Decision Letter - April 14, 2025 - Strong Mayor Powers 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Town of Niagara-on-the-Lake. Use caution when clicking on a 
link or opening an attachment, unless you were expecting it or know that the content is safe. Forward the 
email to IT to validate. 

 
Hello, 
 
At the April 14, 2025, meeting of Tillsonburg Town Council, the following resolution was passed: 
 
Resolution # 2025-125 
Moved By: Councillor Spencer 
Seconded By: Deputy Mayor Beres 
 
THAT Council receive item 12.8 Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing Letter Re: Strong Mayor 
Powers, as information; 
WHEREAS the Ontario government has proposed expanding the "strong mayor" powers to 169 additional 
municipalities under the proposed legislation on May 1, 2025, which would grant mayors in these 
municipalities more authority, particularly concerning the control of municipal budgets, planning and 
operational decisions; 
AND WHEREAS this proposal has raised significant concerns regarding the centralization of power, 
erosion of local democracy, reduced accountability, and the potential for the abuse of power; 
AND WHEREAS the proposed expansion of strong mayor powers undermines the collaborative nature of 
municipal governance, and diminish the role of elected municipal councillors in representing the diverse 
interests of the community; 
AND WHEREAS concerns have been raised about the negative impacts on public trust, democratic 
participation, and municipal decision-making processes, if mayors are given the ability to bypass council 
decisions without adequate consultation or oversight; 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Town of Tillsonburg; 

1. Does not support the proposed strong mayor powers as currently outlined; 
2. Supports specific powers to mayors as it pertains to identifiable decisions regarding housing, 

development, infrastructure and transit to provide tools that reduce obstacles that can stand in 
the way of new housing and infrastructure developments; 

3. Strongly suggests that free reign of decision-making regarding hiring, firing, committees and so 
forth be removed from the proposed authority; 
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4. Strongly suggests that members of current Council were duly elected officials by citizens with the 
awareness of one vote per council member and majority votes are the democratic process; 

5. Requests that the Provincial Strong Mayor Powers proposed to take effect on May 1, 2025, be 
deferred to allow for greater clarity and that the Province seek collaborative input from the 
Association of Municipal Managers, Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario (AMCTO); 

6. Directs staff to forward this resolution immediately to Minister Flack, Premier Ford, MPP 
Hardeman, the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), the Rural Ontario Municipal 
Association (ROMA), and all Ontario Municipalities before April 16, 2025. 

 
Regards, 
 
Amelia Jaggard 
Deputy Clerk 
Town of Tillsonburg 
10 Lisgar Ave 
Tillsonburg, ON  N4G 5A5 
Phone: 519-688-3009 Ext. 4041 
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